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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang < Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com >

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 2:43 PN4

To: assignments@ lkkauto.com
Cc: Tan Kah Leong; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SN M 19D206158/SJV5496K/IKL &YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -
ACCIDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5495 KON 27/12/?019

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.

Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SKQ8781G.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-o0 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: wvwv. sq.cntaipano.com I FB: www. jacebook.com/chinataioinosql I WeChat: X+lfrl/l, Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only lor the named recipients and may contain confidential infomation. Any
unauthoized disclosura, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or paiial, is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediataly. Ploase delete lhe e-mail and any copies ol it thereafter.

From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31,2019 2:23 PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong
<Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>;'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781G -PRS -

ACCIDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27/1212019

Dear All,

Kindly assign the survey to LKK ADRIAN LING.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699



D.+65 6768 9911 P. +65 98719902
e.:]e11f4prelql1u11dula.cgl11.5S w. w.r.vrv.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road

Email Disclaimer

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Anq
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN
XING AUO OIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

159938 +65 6836 2223

'l lris cn, ail" inclL:ding anv aftachincnt. is conlldrntial antl rna;-. also bo privilcged.
l1'l'oLi har'c rece'it'ed i1 in en'or. piease notilv us immedialcly' b1, r'epl.v enrail iind then ciolcte tlis n.rcssage
lionr vo trr svslenr.
l'lcast drl llot cop\ it or usc it lbl an1' purpose. or disclose i1s contcnts or xrv a{tiichnrclt to any olhcr
person. lha:rl< t,ou

From: Ben Tang <Br-'n.Tan[ 
!.r st.clT taipill r.t.con]>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 1:21 PM
To: Claims <d!i1!S ll21€tnt11m4qA=sqq.sS>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdcptfasg.cn@; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan@sg.
subject: RE: oUR REF: SNMl9D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & youR REF: SKQ878lG -pRS -
ACCTDENT BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 27 t12t201s

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Deor Sir,

We refer to your email dated 3 1 December 201 9.

We intend to conduct o pre-repoir survey of the domoge lo your client's vehicle joinfly with your client/your
molor workshop. We propose lo use one of lhe following molor surveyors lo conducl the joint pre+epoii
survey os o slngle joini experl.

LKK/LBS/STA

Pleose lel us know wilhin two(2) working doys whelher you ogree io the oppoinlmenl of ony of .these motor
surveyors os o single ioint experi.

--'.'.:: -1. :.: ..

2



You moy selecl one of the listed motor surveyors ond we will beor lhe cost of the pre-repoir survey corried
out by the single join't expert.

Thonk you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.so cntaipinq.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinatai0inqso/ | WeChat: x+rmffi Taiping SG

DisclaimeL This e-fiail and any files transmitled with it is intended only for the named rccipients and may contain confidential infomation. Any
unauthoized disclosure, use ordissemination of this message, either in whole or paftial, B prohibited. lf you arc not the intended recipient, please
notifi/ the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies ol it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, December 31,2019 1:06 PM
To: Ben Tang <Ben.TansiAsg.c'1tM; Claims <Sla]lnsiAuc]nlllqallaao >; Tan Kah Leong
<Kahleonq.Tan,ass. >
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206158/SJV5496K/TKL & YOUR REF: SKQ8781c -PRS -ACCIDENT
BETWEEN SKQ 8781 G & SJV 5496 K ON 2711212019

Dear Ben,

Please assist Kah Leong to conduct PRS -SKW8781C soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS
Report.

Officer in charge -Tan Kah Leong- DID 6389 6193.

File to Ben

Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 SpringleafTower Singapore 079909
Tel: 6389 6116
Fax (6s) 62247175 I 62247478
Email : c luirn stlcnt g:g.cntaipirru.c,rrn
Website :www. sg. cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination ofthis message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please notifu the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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From: c ll inr)i 4 Drenr iumi.ltLt).corn.sg [mailto:clairnsi@pretlin:rautr).com.sg]
Sent: Monday, December 30,2019 6:32 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: 'Claims'
Sutrject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN SSKQ 8781 G AND YOUR INSURED SJV 5496 KON 2711212019

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement
in our client's favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we
propose for LOU/R at $150/220 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.

Kindly arrange survey on 3/112020 @1lAM, Owner Waiting.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kelvin Khoo
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
D.+65 6768 9911 P. +65 98719902
e. cl ai rns lg.rplgmiu!1ggl0.lelnIg w. rvrvrv.audi. com. s g

Audi Sh Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Si 159938 +65 6836 2223

Email Disclaimer
'l'his enrail. including a:1)' altitchntent. is conlitlential and ntay also bc privilegecl.

Il'y6u have rec.eived it in error. please notil,v us irn:red iatell.' b-v repl-v email and lhen delete this ntessage

fiorn l oLrr sy slcrn.
f)lcase cio noL cop-y it or use it 1br anl,pulposc- or disclose ils coatenls or zlrl). attacllnlent lo anY otller
persorr. 

.l-hank 
1,or.t

.:ll_, t.. r:

-triIf::ti1:-.rr...
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MPAr19t7t418 / prem uhAlt.mob esReLtd UAt
ENIRY OATE & I[iE:30/12l20i9 17]i4
SUBM TTED AY KhooZhen We

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

I Please report correctty the dera ts of lhe accident to speed up the ctaims process.r Fstor ausr oe co-pteleo oy l,le poticyho der and, or rheALtro,is€o Dflver.

:i"lil:';;:;I,:tfllsrb"a'r1rh'r''t;-;;J;i;;; G'|e;:;; G;€o'ese',a,o-o,wi'ordrso'na,el.r12(,.ndvarownsura-cpcofod-e.,o

4 The ssue and acceptance olth s Form bv insurance_companies s nol an admission of potcy tiabitity on rhe pa( ofthe insurance companies<. 
+!y f-alle.repodils may be referred to the potice for investisation.

o r - s _epon w'll De lo*arded bv lha in( ''r< ^"he GlARecords l\,t.'aqer"'r cenr e estaoti. '.a by the cene.ati surance As(ocraro- or s ^gapo,e (GrA)to.archivins and rhar cop es or ihrs ;porr wir ro, a ie. oe m"je ivarilor;"p;;;;;;,ii;"" b'r;;[",":i; ,,","".7i€v1he lodgemenl ol thrs 
'epon 

to the in surers vou lereoy consent to trr e ar"t ri"g 
"r 

h L ,"p* 
",in" 

centre a nd ro cop es of lhe repo( being made avairabre

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Dale Of Report

Date Of Accident
30h2/2019171'14

27h21201916:30
Exact Localion Of Accident

Country/State of Loss
AFTER ZEBRA CROSSING AT PIE BUKIT BATOK

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Regjstration Number

lnsured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

EmailAddress

N,4obile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

sKo8781c

CHER IAU WEI

sxxxxo46c
MRCHER@GMAIL,COI\,4

(LOCAL) +65-93639650

oFFtcE-93639650

AUDI

47 SB 2.8 FSI

NO

IHIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PIE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

vA1/GA294599

CHER TAU WEI

sxxxxo46c

29t06t1978

INDOOR

14t09t2001

18 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93639650

(LOCAL) +65-93639650

oFFtcE-93639650

r\4RCHER@cMAtL.COM

F(acl Purpose for which veh cle was beina useo at __ .
l,me of accidenl - I'HIVA lE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicJe?

lf No, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Dale Of Birth

Occupation

Dale Of Driving pass

Dr ving Experience

Gender

lvobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMa I Address

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode

Was drlver an employee of the lnsured,s Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver wilh the lnsured

Vehicle Regiskatjon Number of Driveas Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver,s Own Vehicle

General lnformalion of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other lnformatlon

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

lhave been approached by unknown person(s)
solicrirng/offering accideni claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which police Station

Was notice of intended prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

ci@ --a--... -a. - -: , .

1 BISHAN
#37-05

573910

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

STREET 15

NO

2

NO

NO

YES

NO

1

NO

NO

.La\s\.\\\!s<\\\\t$s\:\\s\:-!s\)'"::::.t::sl\:tRt\\i\\\\d
z t t xs extrtss ete a oN ARES P\E a>;>>: ) r>ri)D2lE-2-ru,
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road l, Singapore 408699
Tel.: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 WIP : 24601
Emait: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / ctaims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle : SlV 5496 K

China Taiping lnsurance (SG) Pte Ltd
105 Cecil Street
#19-00 The Octagon
Singapore 069534

Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 62247175

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.

Vehic[e No

Modet Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Miteage
Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Accident Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6366 2323
6841 1183

PA/TP/r540/2019/NS
2-lan-20

Mr Cher Tau Wei

I Bishan Street 15
#37-O5

Singapore 573910
(HP) +65 93639650
Third Pa rty Cta ims

v AL / CA294599

sKQ 8781 G
AudiAT SB 2.8 FSI QU

Dec-14

cgv 025494
WAUZZZSgEN 154129

lohnny Boo / A[[an Wu

27 -Dec-2O

After Zebra Crossing At PIE Bukit Batok Exit



T

Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road L, SingaPore 408699
Tet: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

TeIefax

Nature of lobs

Estimated

Charges

Su rveyor's

Recommendations
5/N

3

4

To remove and reinstaLL rear parking aid and rear

[id kick sensor assy. Check function

To dismantle and renew rear bumper assy. Re'

organise rear crash management components'

Reinsta L[ att Parts removed.

,Lo ho o

To respray rear bumper and Lower spoiLer'

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

S/N 5 360.00 ,,,/"

S

5

S/N 5

| 200.66 go

s 3,252.00

,,/
L,so9rto I Lvt'

/ ,..
L92.OO ,',



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tet: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Materiat List for Accident Vehicte Regn No. SKO 8781 G

Damaoe Parts & Prices

Parts Description

SUNDRIES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

GRAND TOTAL

.,,,
2,724.OO /

480.00 \
24g.OO i

209.00 -{

34.OO +

 ts.oo t
887.o0 '/
26.00 )

3oo.oo "

REMARKS

^lr
REAR BUMPER .121t'-'--- ,\

REAR BUMPER SPOILER B , .T
REAR BUMPER FIXINC PARTS ?

REAR BUr'4PER covER I 't( /'I A-{-
REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH INN 2

REAR PARKING AID SENSOR ?
7u ^-

REAR BUMPER CARRIER I

REAR BUMPER SEAL - LH / RH ,^€ A,-t-

s
s

5,328.00
3,252.OO
8,580.00

AIL charges are not inclusive of CST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are SpeciaI Nett.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

25
s

')<

s



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tet : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfuIty,
Premium Automobites Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

/11".-. >\
otfor lro 

t

r"h1 4-14**l , o, y

This estimate is based on visuaI inspection of the affected vehicte.

Should we require further [abour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shat[ inform you accordingty.

For inspection ofvehicte, please referto Ms Norah Khaiat

Tet:6768 9828 for a p po intment.

A[tan Wu

Claims Consultant


